



Structure of WREN Council Management - WREN

Chairman:	Prof Robert Critoph	UK	for All Countries
Vice Chairmen:	1- Prof Lawrence Kazmerski	USA	for USA & Canada
	2- Prof Dato' Kamaruzzaman Sopian	Malaysia	for Asia
	3- Mr Rainer Henrich-Rahlwes	Germany	for Europe
	4- Dr Kuruvilla Mathew	Australia	for Australia & NZ
	5- Dr Amina Batagarawa	Nigeria	for Africa
	6- Prof Dr Waheeb Al-Naser	Bahrain	for Arab Countries
	7- Prof Carlos Labriola	Argentina	for South America.
	8- Prof Ali Sayigh*	UK	Dir. General
	9- Mr Ken Stratton**	UK	Trustee

Structure of World Renewable Energy Congress Management WREC

Prof Ali Sayigh
UK
Chairman



Dr Marta Szabo
Hungary
Vice Chair



WREN Council Management

Advisors

Technical Committee Directors

1- Photovoltaic Technology	Prof Lawrence Kazmerski	USA
2- Buildings & Architecture	Prof Antonela Trombadore	Italy
3- Wind Energy and Artificial Intelligence	Prof Salam Darwish	UK
4- Biomass and Biogas Generation	Prof Anastasia Zabaniotou	Greece
5- Mini and Micro Hydro – Power	Ass. Prof Arthur William	UK
6- Solar Thermal Technology	Prof Dorota Chwieduk	Poland
7- Water Desalination	Prof Nader Al-Bastaki	Bahrain
8- Policy and Education	Mr Rainer Henrich-Rahlwes	Germany
9- Energy and Gender	Dr Amina Batagarawa	Nigeria
10- Large Hydro Technology	Prof Riadh Al-Dabbagh	UAE
11- Hydrogen Gen., Carbon Capture and Storage	Ass. Prof Marta Szabo	Hungary
12- Health and Sanitary issues	Dr Jazla Fadda	UAE

Honorary WREN Members	H E Dr. Abdul Hussain bin Ali Mirza	Bahrain
	H E Dr Falih Al-Thani	Qatar
	H E Dr Abdul Aziz Al-Twaijri	Morocco
	H E Prof Dr Ho	USA
	H E Sheikh Dr Abdul Aziz Al Nuaimy	UAE

LIFE MEMBERS OF WREN

The following persons have been awarded the **Life Membership of WREN** due to their devotion to promote **Renewable Energy Globally**:



1- Prof Dr Dorota Chwieduk - Poland



12- Prof Dr Lawrence Kazmerski – USA



2- Prof Neil Hewitt – Northern Ireland – UK



13- Dr David Goodfield - Australia



3- Dr Indra H. Singh - TRINIDAD



14- Prof Despina Serghides



4- Mr Rainer Hinrichs-Rahlwes - Germany



5- Mr Pradeep Chaturvedi – India



15-Prof Dr Ali Sayigh - UK



6- Prof Dr Waheeb Alnaser - Bahrain



16- Prof Martin Green - Australia



8- Prof Robert Critoph - UK



17- Dr Furat Dawood - Australia



9- Prof Kamaruzzaman Sopian – Malaysia



18- Prof Martin Anda - Australia



10- Prof Nader Al-Bastaki- Bahrain



11- Eng. Khaled Alhosani - UAE



19- Prof Salam Darwish - UK

Commented [AS1]:

Commented [AS2R1]:

Commented [AS3R1]:

Advisors/Members:

1- Mr Pradeep Chaturvedi	India
2- Dr. Kuruvilla Mathew	Australia
3- Mr Vidya Amarapala	Sri Lanka
4- Prof Riadh Al-Dabbagh	UAE
5- Mr Rainer Hinrichs-Rahlwes	Germany
6- Prof L.W. Wang	China
7- Dr David Renne	USA
8- Prof. Dr. Waheeb Essa Alnaser	Bahrain
9- Prof. Dorota Chwieduk	Poland
10- Dr. Haris Doukas	Greece/EU
11- Dr Osman Benchikh	France/UNESCO
12- Dr Marta Szabo	Hungary
13- Prof Nader Al-Bastaki	Bahrain
14- H E Dr Hilal Al-Hinai	Oman
15- Prof Marco Sala	Italy
16- Prof Dr Yoshinori Itaya	Japan
17- Prof Young-Ho LEE	Korea
18- Prof Soogab Lee	Korea
19- Prof Mohsen M. Aboulnaga	Egypt
20 –Dr Shadia J Ikhmayies	Jordan
21- Prof Anastasia Zabaniotou	Greece
22- Ms Cecilia Tili	Sweden
23- Dr Jauad ElKharraz	Egypt
24- Prof Shyam S. Nandwani	Costa Rica
25- Dr Fahad Al-Sulaiman	Saudi Arabia
26- Prof Hassan Nfaoui	Morocco
27- Prof. Manuel Correia Guedes	Portugal
28- Dr Ruxandra Crutescu	Romania
29 – Prof Derya Oktay	Turkey
30 – Dr Hesila Jarimi	Malaysia
31- Prof Despina Serghides	Cyprus
32- Prof Khaled Al-Sallal	Canada
33- Prof Yoshihiro Yamamoto	Japan
34- Dr Amina Batagarawa	Nigeria
35- Prof Dania G. Couret	Cuba
36- Prof Salwan Alani	Qatar
37- Ms Sheikha H. AIShehhi	UAE
38- Ms Khadeejah AlBalooshi	UAE
39-Prof Peter Lund	Finland
40- Ass. Prof Dr. Uroš Stritih	Slovenia
41- Ass. Prof Dr Hussein Kazem	Oman
42- Prof Najma Laaroussi	Morocco
43- Prof Martin Green	Australia
44- H E Prof Dr Fuad Al-Ansari	Bahrain
45- Prof Peter Farrell	UK
46- Prof Wagah Al-Jubori	Iraq
47- Dr David Goodfield	Australia
48- Prof Ananda Amarasekara	USA
49- Dr Maryam Singery	USA
50- Prof Martin Anda	Australia
51- Prof Dr. Amela Ajanovic	Austria
52- Prof Reinhard Haas	Austria
53- Dr Sumaya Yusuf Hasan	Bahrain
54- Dr A. Kaabi nejadian	Iran
55- Prof Phil Eames	UK
56- Mohd Sukor Su'ait	Malaysia

57- Minister Raimonds Čudars	Latvia
58- Prof Runming Yao	China
59- Prof Baizhan Li	China
60- Prof Ming Jun Huang	N. Ireland
61- Dr Ali Al-Alawi	Oman
62- Prof. Helmut F.O. Müller	Germany
63- Prof Benoit Beckers	France
64- Dr Antonia Sônia A. C. Diniz	Brazil
65- Prof. Dr. Ghanim K. Abdulsada	Iraq
66- Prof. Dr. Karen M. Gambaryan	Armenia
67- Alireza Dehghani Sanij	Canada
68- Prof Sarah J. McCormack	Ireland
69- Prof Bahram Moshfegh	Sweden
70- Dr. Winfried Hoffmann	Germany
71- Ms Ann Wolter	Netherlands
72- Pro Dania González Couret	Cuba
73- Prof Federico Butera	Italy
74- Prof Wim Zeiler	Netherlands
75- Dr Kamil M Yousif	Iraq
76- Prof Linda Hassaine	Algeria
77- Dr Shaker Haji	Bahrain
78- Prof Saad Znad Darwish	Bahrain
79- Dr Michael Geyer Abengoa	Spain
80 – Ms Shereen Hussain	Bahrain
81- Prof. Arch. Dr Alessandra Battisti	Italy
82- Mr Tony Book	UK
83- Dr Arthur Williams	UK
84- Prof Dr Jason Challender	UK
85- Prof Dora Francese	Italy
86- Prof Mona Azarbayjani	USA
87- Dr Hossein Mirzaei	UK
88- H E Prof Fuad Al-Ansari	Bahrain
89- Dr Abdulhameed Marefia	Qatar
90- Prof. Dr. Ahmed Ennaoui	Germany
91- Prof Prof Ashmore Mawire	South Africa
92- Hon Georges Pierre	Mauritius
93- Prof Alessandra Battisti	Italy
94- Prof Dr Patricia Thornley	UK
95- Prof Ahmad F. Hourii	Lebanon
96- Ms Marah Abdallah al Abdallate	Jordan
97- Pro Ahmed Elakkary	Morocco
98- Dr I. B. Benitez	Philippine
99- H E Abdillahi Farah Abdi	Somalia
100- Dr Abdullahi Ahmed	UK
101- Prof Fakhrinur HUSEYNLI	Switzerland
102- Prof Ralph Sims	N. Zealand
103- Prof. Izumi USHIYAMA	Japan
104- Prof Amr Al-Hinai	Oman
105- H E Mansur Abahasyn	Saudi Arabia
106- Eng. Khaled Alhosani	UAE
107- Dr Naidja Amina	Algeria
108- Dr Sanaz Ghazi	Canada
109- Mr Peter Oerlemans	Netherlands
110- Prof Dr Giacomo Chiesa	Italy
111- Kwar Energyyu	Jordon
112- Dr Chater El Ayachi	Morocco
113- Prof Brain Norton	Ireland